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TO: 

FROM: 

Possibility of forfeiture of Oswald weapons 

Statement of Facts  

On March 13, 1963,41111111111111MISMIII
MMI. 

Chicago, Illinois, received a coupon clipped 
from the March 1963 

issue of the "American Rifleman-  magazin
e for the order of 

one 6.5-millimeter Mannlicher-Carcano Italian
 Military Rifle. 

(carbine) and a four-powen sight. The order 
coupon and its 

envelope bore the name and address e4=on "A.
 Hidell", Post 

Office Box 2915, Dallas, Texas. Both.the cou
pon and the 

envelope had been made out in the handprintin
g of Lee Harvey 

Oswald. Accompanying the coupon was a eniced
 States Postal Money 

Order for 521.45 which was also signed in he 
name of "A. Hidell;' 

and this *too was in Oswald's handwriting. On
 March 20, 1963, 

. 	; 

• 
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40011111101,  
mailed the rifle and sight to the abo

ve post office 

box which the Dallas postal records e
stablish was rented in the 

name of Lee Harvey Oswald. The rifle
 so mailed was a model 

91/38 Italian carbine manufactured in
 1940 and bore the 

serial number C 2766. The sight was
 an inepensive four-power 

Japanese scope. 

Sometime after January 27, 1963,4001
111111111014 

Inc., a mail-order division of George R
ose E.:: Co., Los 

Angeles, received a mail-order coupon
 for ene Smith and Wesson 

.38 Special Caliber revolver. On Mar
ch 20, 1963, a .38 

/ i4 

S,clk revolver with a 4:-WG--anid---4,2ae-- q1.1:177ter inch 

barrel ten the serial number V 510
210 	shipped/  via 

Railway Express. It appears that Oswal
d ,:>; 'toyed the same 

fictitious 	 6dt:4-e.-.1.2- in ordering th..: revolver as 
he 

had in ordering the aforementioned r
ifle. As a result of 
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their seizure, both weapons are now in the hands of the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

- Questions Presented. 

1. Whether one who, in order to purchase a firearm, 

supplies a licensed dealer with a fictitious or false name 

and address is a "procurer" of a Federal Firearms Act viola-

tion within the meaning of section.2, Title 18, U.S.C.? 

2. Assuming an affirmative answer to question # 1, 

whether the firearms so purchased by the procurer of the 

violation is "involved in" said violation so as to render 

the firearm forfeitable under section 5(b) of the Federal 

Firearms Act, 13 U.S.C.A., Seetkon-GW5(b)? 

C 043 
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Discussion of Law 

Subsection (d) of section 903, Federal Firearms Act, 

provides: 

"1..icensed dealers shall maintain such 

permanent records of importation, shipment, and 

other disposal of firearms and amminition as the 

Secretary of the Treasury shall prescribe." 

And section 307 provides: 

"The Secretary of the Treasury may 

prescribe such rules and regulations as he deems neces- 

sary to carry out the provisions of this chapter." 

Pursuant to the above authority, the Commissioner of 

internal Revenue has promulgated regulations requiring that 

r-1 f 
VI 4 4_ 



the records of every licensed dealer.should "show and • 

include: * * * (c) The disposition made of each firearm 

including the name and address of the perSan to whom sold 'and 

the date of disposition." 26 CFR 177.51 (1,958). In addition, 

section 903 creates an offense for the violation of any of the 

provisions of the Act or any of the rules and regulati8ns promul-

gated thereunder. This same section also provides for forfeiture 

of any "firearm or annunition involved in any violation of .'the. 

provisions of'• the Act or regulations. 

The initial question,c -therefore;; is whether the making 

of a false entry by a dealer with respect to the information 

required to be kept under section 177.51,. supra, under the 

circumstances of this case is a violation of the Act. In 

the absence am-,anFlanguage to the contrary, it is clear that 

there cannot be such a violation without some element:of guilty 

002035 



6 

knowledge on the part of the dealer. Stated differently, 

in order for the dealer 4111116) to commit such a violation 

he would have had to enter the name of a:fictitious purchaser 

in his records with knowledge that no such person existed 

or that the name was not 'that of the purchaser. We may conclude, 

therefore, thatid101k, la having reason to know of Oswald's 

use of the alias "A. Hidell", committed no violation - 

cognizable Under the Federal Firearms Act. 

The next question is whether Oswald procured 

to violate the record-keeping requirements cf section 177.51. 

Stated differently, the question is whether Oswal4 pavp-ctzal...od 

the gravamen of the offense by causing an innocent inter- 

mediary 	 to make a false entry so as to fraudulently 

conceal his true identity. 

041, 
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While there is nothing in the Federal Firearms 

Act which provides for "procuring or causing" such a violation, 

section 2 of Title 18, United States Code provides: 

"(a) Whoever commits an offense against 

the United States, or aids, abets, conceals, commands, 

induces, or procures its commission, is a principal. 

"(b) Whoever willfully causes an act to be 

done which if directly performed by him or another 

would be an offense against the UnftEd States, is 

punishable as a principal. As amended Oct. 31, 1951, c. 

655, 17b, 65 Stat. 717." 

This section was passed to.  remove the necessity of employing 

the language Of aiding, abeting, procuring, etc., in the 

definition of every Federal crime, aid it has been held that 

subsection (b) is nct'rescricted to the s,abject of parties 

responsibLe fez-  crimes ky but enters into the very definition 
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• of the crime itself. Pereria v. Cnited States, 202 F.2d 

830 (5th Cir. 1953), aff'd, 347 U.S. 1, 74 S. Ct. 358, 98 

1..£d. 435 ( 	). 

While the doctrine of respondear superior is not 

generally adhered to in the criminal law, Tucker v. United 

States, 299 Fed. 235 ( 	) ("There is no master and 

servant among wrongdoers."))  

principal may, however, be liable for the criminal 

act of his agent"* * * as where the principal, with requisite 

criminal intent, actually procures, hires, incites, encourages, 

authorizes or directs another to commit such criminal act * * * " 

22 C.J.S., Criminal Law, section 84A, page 247. Indeed, this 

notion of proc:Iring or causing another to c.Jmmit an offense is well 

C3 *3 i; if 
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ingrained in Federal law and is the essence of the offense 

contemplated by section 2 of the Criminal Code, supra. 

For example, in United States v. Inciso, 292 F. 2d 374 (7th Cir. 

1961), it was noted: 

"The courts have uniformly construed the word 

'cause' * * * to mean a principal acting through an 

agent or one who procures or brings about the com-

mission of a crime. One acting in such capacity is 

chargeable as a principal in the crime and punishable 

accordingly." :citations ommieted] ktkevicx-w<thu 

Likewise the reviser's notes on the addition of subsection 

(b) to section 2, Title IS, supra, indicate that: 

"'The section as revised makes clear the 

legislative intent to punish as a principal not 

only one who directly commits an offeftse and one 

who. 'aids. abets, counsels, commands, induces 

or procures' another to commit an otzense, but also 

anyone who causes the doing of an act which if done by 
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-him directly would render him guilty of an offense 

against the United States. 

"?It removes all doubt that one who puts 

in motion or assists in the illegal enterprise 

• Or causes the commission of an indispensable 

element of the offenSe by an innocent agent or 

instrumentality, is gulty as a principal even 

though he intentionally refrained from the direct act 

constituting the completed offense.'" See also 

cases cited, Inciso, supra, at page 378. 

Therefore, assuming that Oswald possessed the intent to furnish 

with a fictitious name in order to frustrate any subsequent 

attempts on the part of Federal authorit9 to trace the ownership 

and/or location of the firearm, it may be concluded that Oswald 

proCured or caused a violation of the Federal Firearms Act.' 
is 

This conclusion/reasoned as follows: 	The two elements of 

the offense are first, the actus reus '1:7m- the making of a false 

entry in those records required to be kept by a licensed 
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dealer; and secondly, the mens rea.-Op-the intent to conceal 

the true identity of the actual purchaser of the firearm; 

and, therefore, under section 2(b), 18 U.S.C. aillih' 

act of making the false entry may be imputed to Oswald vis-a- 

vis the agency theory.: 

In United States v. Giles, 300 U.S. 41 57 S.Ct. 340, 

81 L.Ed. 493 (1936), reh. den. 300 U.S. 687, 57 S.Ct. 505, 81 

L.Ed. 888, the defendant was charged with making and causing to 

be made s 	false entries in the ledger of the bank in wh
ich 

he wes.employed as a teller. He had withheld and secreted 

certain deposit slips so that, upon reaching the bookkeeper; 

the entry of the remaining deposit slips caused an under-

statement in the liability of the bank to the depositors 

of the secreted slips. However, at no 	had the defendant
 

vel 
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himself made any false entries. The charge was laid under 

12 C.S.C.A. sec. 592 which makes criminal the making of 

"any false entry in any book, report, or statement" but does 

not make criminal the act of secreting the deposit slips Rer, se. 

Nevertheless, the Court affirmed defendant's conviction indicating 

that: 

-It seems to us that defendant is as fully 

IPA
1-1* responsible for any false entry which necessarily 

result from the presentation of the'Se pieces of 

paper ::deposit slips] which he caused to be prepared 

as he iii#d if he had given oral instructions in 

reference to them or had written them himself." 

300 C.S. at page 49. 

E gg  2 
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The 	 case, supra, was not decided under section 2, 

,g U.S.C., but iorac Meredith v. United States, 238 F.2d 535 (4th 

Cir. 1956), in a similar fact.situation, held that under 

18 U.S.C.A., sec. 2: 

* * * conviction of the principal 

actor is not a prerequisite to'conviction of 

the eider and abettor. It need only be established 

that the act constituting the offense was in fact 

committed by someone." See also N'.e 6, Nissen v.  

United States.  336 U.S. 613, 69 S.Ct. 766, 93 L.Ed. 

919 (194 ); Tondos v. United StateS, 240 F.2d 1 (5th 

Cir. 1 9 5 ) CL.. 	 1  I.:  C.!:i  '"47 :, 	°":'4.  

it has also been held that: 

* * the :defendant: under that section 

:18 U.S.C.A., sec. 27 need not be present at the time 

of the o:Ecnse chargcd :citations 	 Implicit, 

4  ri 
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also, in :.t5 provisions is the further fact that 

a party need not be the actual perpetrator of 

the offense." Moses v. United States, 297 F.2d 621, 

626 (8th Cir. 1961) 

1 
While no case could be found employing the notion of procuring 

a Federal Firearms Act violation, there is a helpful analogy in 

the area of narcotics violations. For example, in Lewis v.  

United States, 170 F.2d 43 (9th Cir. 1948) the defendant was 

charged with orocuring "to be falsely and Lraudulently executed 

a physician's prescription] required by the provisions of the 

• Internal Revenue Law and Regulations. * * 	That said 

a 
description was falsely executed in that it contained/false 

and fictitious name and address of the patient named therein." 

170 F.2d at page 	This indictmnnt char ,. a violation of a 



is 

regulation promulgated by the Commissigner of Narcotics and 

Commissioner of Internal Revenue which required that "* * * 

all prescriptions for drugs * * * shall bear the full name and 

.address of the patient.-  26 CFR 151.168 (1938). The facts 

disclose that defendant, a patient, had supplied his physician 

with a false address in obtaining a prescription for narcotics. 

Section 2, 18 U.S.C.A., was not utilized, but section 3793 of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1939 (now section 7206(3), Internal — 

Revenue Code of 1954), which makes criminal the procuring of a 

false or 'fraudulent document required to be made by the internal 

revenue laws or regulations, was found to have been violated. 

The - Tewis  decision was not a difficult one to reach in 

view of the specific Code reference to procuring the making 

of a' false document. However, in the subs2quent case; of 

Walker v. i:nited States, L92 F.2d 47 (10c Cir. 1951), under a 

similar fact situation, the court affir.nc„: a conviction under 

ri P 	 r 
'NA, 
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c  said that one unlawfully acquires a firearm when he 

causes a licensed - dealer to commit a violation of the 

firearms record-keeping requirements. 

. Assuming then that Oswald was guilty of a Firearms Act 

violation the final question is whether the weapons purchased 

by him were "involved in" t4tipa violation wth!_n the meaning . 

,.3[0 
of 15 U.S.C.A., sec. 5(b) so as to render the firearms 

forfeitable. No case could be found construing the words 

"involved in" in section 905(b), however., since, as has already 

401111* 
been noted 	 cannot be held criminally responsible 

for the false entry by virtue of its lack of criminal intent 

and since it was Oswald who possessed that intent, any effort 

on the part of the Government to insure compliance with the 

record-keeping requirements would be compleAv frustrated if 

it were denied the remedy of forfeiture. As a practic+ matter, 

(r ,),x- , 	,...,.....„._ 	 i
1 

2 .- -7-:  

Z•Gi3c36 
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the only deterrent to procuring false entries wamtd be made in 

. 4 
dealers records frAit4A,4,* A:31>=01-4,T=Piaaa.S=4;!..vreIrVky the Government .4^,4.. 

mf.A.elasess the ownership history of any given weapon is to 

1 	. have the remedy of forfeiture at its disposzA.. Thus, to 

leave the Government remediless under the particular 

facts of this case would clearly remove one avenue of 

Enforcement of the Federal Firearms Act. 

ri ..kut5b:,!g 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT, OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF. INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON. D.C.. 2U$35 

 

DATE: 	 BY COURIER SERVICE 
TO: 	Assistant to the Director 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms 
Department of the Treasury 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D. C. 

• 

FROM: 	Chief 
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Branc 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

SUBJECT: FOI/PA REQUEST OF HAROLD WEISBERG 

MA? 4 1978 

RECZNED 

AlL41 U :; 1978 

r 	1..: IY,tiEcrOB 

Ix J In connection with the FOI/PA request of the above-named 
individual, the FBI surfaced 	1 	unclassified document(s) which origi- 
nated with your agency. The document(s) are being referred to you for 
direct response to the requester. A copy of the requester's initial 
request is enclosed for your convenience. We will advise the requester 
that your agency will correspond directly concerning this matter. 

i 	I During the course of reviewing rIn documents pursuant 
to the above request, 	 FBI document(s) containing information fur- 
nished by your agency were located. Please review your information 
(outlined in red) and return the document(s) to us, making any deletions 
you deem appropriate, and citing the exemption(s) claimed. 

	j In connection with the POI/PA request of the above-named 
individual, the FBI surfaced 	classified document(s) which origi- 
nated with your agency. The document(s) are being referred to you for 
direct response to the requester. A copy of the requester's initial 
request is enclosed for your convenience. Please advise us if the clas-
sification of the document(s) is changed, so that WV may amend our files. 
We will advise the requester that your agency wIll correspone directly 
concerning this matter. 

- During the course of reviewing FBI 
to the above request, 	classified FBI document; 
mation furnished by your agency were located. Plea 
'nation (outlined in red) and return the document(s) 
deletions you deem appropriate,-citing the exempti.., 
advising.if the document(s) still warrant(s) classi( 

Cocumerets pursuant 
e) containing infer-
e review ynur infer-
to us, making any 
sl claimed, and 
ication. 

---- 	See Continuation Page for adOition.,-.1 information. 

~If4y4u have any questions concerning thi:- referral please contact 

_•- 

Enclosure(e) ( 2) 	 Classified - terial Attached 

rhi,00] 

r. 
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JAMES H. LESAR 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

Itil FOURTH VeRECT. Y. w. 
INASHINGYON. D. C. ZO-OZA 

tr.LAPHoRs (Z02) 484-0023 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUE
ST 

-• December 23, 1975 
57 

• .7. 

• • 

•1:71 cs ,« 

- 
to 

,1 
 

r. Harold Tyler, Jr. 
eputy Attorney General 
. S. Department of Justice 

ashington, D. C. 	20530 

ear Mr. Tyler: 

On behalf of Mr. Fierold Weis
berg, I am requesting that yo

u 

grant him access to the follo
wing records pertaining to th

e assassi- 

nation of .Dr. Martin Luther. King,. Jr.: ••• 	• , 

1. All receipts for any let
ters, cables, documents, rep

okts, 

aemorandums, or other communi
cations in any form whatsoeve

r. 

2. All receipts for-any ite
ms of physical evidence. 

3. All reports or memorandums
 on the results of any tests

 . 

performed on any item of evid
ence, including any compariso

ns normally 

made in the investigation of 
a crime. 

- 4. All reports or memorandum
s on any fingerprints found 

at the 

scene of the crime or on any 
item allegedly related to 

the crime. 

This is meant to include, fo
r example, any fingerprints 

found in or 

on the white Mustang abandone
d in Atlanta, in ani! room al

legedly 

used or rented .by James Earl Ray, and on any reg
stration card. It 

should also include all fing
erprints found on any item c

onsidered as 

evidence in the assassinatio
n of Dr. Martin Lutir King, Jr. 

5. Any taxicab log or manif
est of Memphis 

McCraw or the cab cOmpany fo
r which he worked. 

6. Any tape or transcript 
of the radio lo 

Police Department or the Shelby County Sheriff' 

1968. 

driver James 

of the Memphis 
Office for April 4, 

7. All correspondence and
 records of oth. communicati

ons 

exchanged between the Depart
ment of justice or ;ny divis

ion thereof 

and: 

R. A. Ashley, Jr. 
harry S. Avery 

.7 7 ry 
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fl".  

2 
J 

James .G. Beaslty. 
• Clay Blair 

'David-Carcutt 
Phil M. Canale 
John Carlisle 
Robert K. Dwyer 
Gov. Buford Ellington 
Michael Eugene 
Percy Foreman 	

0 

Gerold Frank 
Roger Frisby 
Arthur Hanes, Jr. 
Arthur Hanes, Sr. 
W. Henry Haile 
William J. Baynes, Jr. 

Robert W. Hill, Jr. 
William Bradford Buie 
George McMillan 
William N. Morris 

. Jeremiah O'Leary 
David M. Pack 
Lloyd A. Rhodes 54_,,,iton  
J. B. Stoner 
Bush Fier, jr. 
HughStcnt-t..-7,Z,.. 

	

s4iurri-oft 	• 

8. All correspondence or records of
 other communications per-

'taining to the guilty plea of J
ames Earl Ray exchanged between 

the 

Department of Justice or any division thereof and: 

Rev. Ralph Abernathy 
Rev. James Bevel 
Rev. Jesse Jackson 
Mrs. Coretta Ring 
Rev. Samuel B. Xvles 
Rev. Andrew Young 
Barry Wachtel 

. 9. All notes or memorandums pertain
ing to any letter, cable, 

or other written cornunication f
rom or on behalf of the District

 

Attorney General of Shelby Count
y, Tennessee, or the Attorney 

General of Tennessee to the Department of Justice or,any division
 

thereof. 



• • 

0. Jill,notes.or memorandums pertaining to,any 
or Verbal'communications from or on behalf of the Distri

ct Attorney 

General of Shelby%County,-Tennesseee'or•the AttorneyGe
neril'ofe "71 . 

Tennessee to the Department•of Justice or any division thereof: 

11. All tape recordings and all logs, transcripts, notes,
 

reports, memorandums or any other written record of or r
eflecting 

Any surveillance of any'kind whatsoever of the following
 persons: 

Judge Preston Battle 
Wayne Chastain 
Bernard Fensterwald 
Percy Foreman 
Gerold Frank 
Arthur Hanes, Jr. 
Arthur Hanes, Sr. 
Renfro Hays 
Robert W. Hill, Jr. 
William Bradford Buie 
James E. Laser 
Robert I. Livingston 
_George McMillan 
Judge Robert McRae, Jr. 
Albert Pepper 
Carol Pepper 
James Berl Ray 
Jerry Ray 

..: John Ray 
.- Richard J. Ryan 

J. B. Stoner 
Russell X. Thompson 
Harold Weisberg 

This is meant to include not only physical shadowing but also nail 

covers, mail interception, interception by any -zelephonic, electronic, 

mechanical or other means, as well as conversati
ons with third 

persons and the use of informants. 

12. All tape recordings and all logs, transcri
pts, notes, 

reports, memorandums or any other written record of or r
eflecting 

any surveillance of any kind whatsoever on the Committee
 to Investi-

gate Assassinations (CIIA) or any person associated with
 it in any . 

way. 

This is meant to include not only physical shadowing but also 

mail covers, mail interception, interception by any tele
phonic, 

electronic, mechanical or other means, as well es conver
sations with 

third persons and the use of informants. 
• 

• 



• 
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JU. records pertaining to_. any alleged_ or contemplated .
. 

witness, including any Itatements, transcripts, repor
ts, or Memorin-' 

'clums -from any source whatsoever: 	. 	. 
. 	• 	..• 	• 

14. All correspondence of the following persons, reg
ardless 

of origin or however obtained: 	
• 

Bernard pensterwald 
Percy Foreman 
Robert W. Hill 
William Bradford Buie 
dames H..Lesar 
Albert Pepper 
Carol Pepper 
James Earl Ray 
Jerry :Ray 
John. Ray ' 
J. B. Stoner 
Harold Weisberg 

. 	. . . 
15. All letters, cables; reports, memorandums, or any oth

er 

form_of communication concerning the proposed guilty ple
a of James 

Earl Ray. 

16. All records of any information request or inquiry 
from, 

CT any contact by, any member or representative of
 the news media 

pertaining to the assassination of Dr.'Martin Luther 
King, Jr. 

since April 15, 1975. 

17. All notes, memoranda, correspondence or investigative
 re-

ports constituting or pertaining to any re-investigat
ion or attempted 

re-investigation of the assassination of Dr. Ring un
dertaken in 1969 ' 

or anytime thereafter, and all documents setting fort
h the reasons 

or guidelines for any such re-investigation. 	
• 

16. Any and all records pertaining to the Nees R
ebel Motel 

and the DeSoto Motel. 

19. Any records pertaining to James Earl nay's eyesight. 

20. Any records made available to any writer or news re-

porter which have not been made available to kr. Earo
ld Weisberg. 

21. Any index or table of contents to the 96 volumes of e
vi-

dence on the assassination of Dr. ring. 

22. A list of all evidence conveyed to or frotl Lhe FBI by 
any 

legal authority, whether state, local, or fede3:al. 



Sincerely yours, 
7 

. • 	• 

15 

,23.. All reports, notes, correspondence, pr
 memorandums 

pertaining to any effort bY the Department of Ju
stiCe to expedite 

the transcript of the evidentiary hearing held i
n October, 1974, 

On James Earl Ray's petition for a writ of habea
s corpus. 

24. All reports, notes, or memorandums on info
rmation con-

tained in any tape recording delivered or made a
vailable to the 

FBI or the District Attorney General of Shelby C
ounty by anyone 

whomsoever. All correspondence engaged in with 
respect to any in-

vestigation which was made of the information co
ntained in any of 

the foregoing. 

25. All records of any contact, direct or 
indirect, by the 

FBI, any other police or law enforcement officia
ls, or their infor-

Manas, with the Memphis group of young black rad
icals known as The 

Invaders. 

26. All records of any Surveillance of any
 kind of The 

Invaders or any member or associate of that org
anization. This is 

meant to include not only physical shadowing but
 also mail covers, 

mail interception, interception by telephonic,
 electronic, mechanical 

or other means, as well as conversations with th
ird perSons and the 

use of informants. 

• 27. All records of any surveillance 
of any kind of any of 

the unions involved in or associated with the ga
rbage strike in 

Memphis or any employees or officials of sa
id unions. This is 

meant to include not only physical shadowing but
 also mail covers, 

mail interception, interception by any telephon
ic, electronic, 

mechanical or other means, as well as conversati
ons with third 

persons and the use of informants. 

28. _All records containing information which ex
culpates or 

tends to exculpate James Earl Ray of the crime w
hich he allegedly 

committed. 

this request for disclosure is made under the F
reedom of 

Information,Act, 5 U.S.C. S552, as amended by P
ublic Law 93-502, 

88 Stat. 1561. 
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firaarms to have a value of $52.50. We believe that these firearms 

were appraised by appraisers who did not know. that the weapons were 

those formerly owned by Lee Harvey Osamld and no value was included 

because of the particular guns involved. In the claim the claimant 

assorts on page 2.as item (4) that the valus of the property is 

greatly ire excess of $2,500 sad any appraisal that may have boon 

Obtained at a value of $2,500 or leas was obtained and made in bad 

faith. The claimant then states that this proceeding by the Internal 

Revenue Service is wholly void. Notwithstanding soma ballet: on the 

part of the claimant that these proceedingo are invalid, he %no still 

availed himaalf of the provisions 	law relating to those proceedinga 

and has filed the accaptablu claiu and cost hoed to tram!,:ur C1W 

jurisdiction to the United f,tataa Di3trict Court. We believe that 

the principle of Law stating that c person availing himself of Z114 

benefits c2 a particular statuta 04:y not attack the validity of 

such statute is applicable to this matter and that Mr,00/Wwill 

not now ho heard to attack the appnaisul and pl7tceduras 1~ sting, 
to his invoking the jurisdiction of the United States District 

Court. In Fahey v. Mallonea, 332 U.S. 245, P1 L. Ed. 20:0 (1947), 

it is stated that a court will not pass on the tonstitutiunality of 

a statute in the interest or one who has availed himself of its 

benefits. Also, in Atlanta :ear ti2,tributiap.,_ Co, v. Ale: ',der, 93 P. 

2d 11 (5th Cir. 1937), the Appellate Court stated that the validity 

of a licensing act could not be attacksd in an action fox a permit 

or license under such act, and iu '2hzulna 	.1,111ev 6 Co. v. Berke-a:1 ra, 

143 F. 2d 2/8 (and Cir. 1944), it was stated that tho validity of the 
licensing atatute could not be ettaclzed in aa action seeking a license, 

and further that if the applicant felt that the licensing act was 

unconstitutional, b should not have asad fox a permit under such 

act but Should have proceeded to operate without a permit or license. 

We believe that now the court will have jurisdiction of this forfeiture 
action and the claimant, having invoked the jurisdiction of the court, 

may not refuse to participate in the forfeiture action and later assert 

lack of jurisdiction of the court. 

This office now has authority to cuthoriza and sanction suits 

in these libel proceedings. You 	thorefors, under thins delega- 

tion authorized to commeaee lorfe-Lcurs .procentiings of the above-shown 

property. The commencement of this suit 'sac been authorized and 

sanctioned in accordance with the ;,:ovisions of Section 7401 of 

Title 26, United States Code. WO assume that the Attorney C.cmgrzl, 

or his delegate, will direct that this action be commenced. 

rs; 
• 
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■ 

We have no case report covering the seizure of these firearms, 
and the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax has not been involved in this case 
except to the extent of aesisting the Department of Justice in 
attempting to accomplish the forfeiture of these firsersta. We have 
used the Report of the President's Commission on the Assassination 
of President John F. Kennedy as our source of information concerning 
these firearms. Ut will work with you is obtaining a list of the 
witressea and so=a statements of the testimony to be expected by 
each such witness. From material on page 79 of the Warren Commisaion 
Report, as furnished by the Superintendent i Documenta, the rifle 
wee first discovered by Deputy Sheriff 	 and Deputy 
Constable 	 These men fount tae rifle with the 
coleacopic s f

,
aThese men apparently did apt handle this rifle 

and Lt 	 of the Dallas Police Department took the weapon 
to the po _co department headquarters for examination. The purchase 
of this rifle i covered ou page 118 of the 7:eport, which shows its 
purchase fr , Chico o Illinois, and as 
shipped to 	

1 .•■•■■•• 
	on March 

20, 1963. Thia Durchase an 	ea ablished by Warren 	4  sic= 
Exhibits 773, 738, and 791, and tho Exhibit No. 7 of 
a vice-proaident of 	 , These exhibits

• are shove on page 120 of the Report and also arc discussed on pages 
566 and 5G7 of the Report. That the document° covering the order 
of this rifle in the =Oa ofilMINIMPhuare actually prepared by 
Lao Harvey Oswald and in hie handwriting may be established by the 
teetimony of two experts on handwriting and questioned documents. 
This is covered on pagea 119, 566, and 567 of the Revert. These 
experts are AIIMMOW of the Treasury Department and 
lom of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Lt, 
the 	law Police Department lifted a riot of the palm o 
from the barrel of this rifle and Mr. 	 of the Federal 
Bureau Investigation Identification Divia on has stated that this 
print was that of Lee Ilervey Oswald. Tice purchase of the revolvoz 
by idfillailftis covered on sane 	 pion Re*ert 
Tho firearm wepurchased from 

Calif'ornia, end its parChase s caverod by 
Commission ReportE:thibit Us. 790 and tts s-, 	1  4, cad 5 of 
AMONIMIIPOONON, office manager of 	 These 
cadltbits are shown on pout,. " of the Commission Report. The hand-
writing experts 1010Wand also  testified that these docu,. 
meats relating, to the ptmchcse of tile revolver are in the handwriting 
of Lee Harvey Oswald. The revolver, aseording to pages 173 and 179 
of the Cotmission 	woo seised 2rom Lae Barvey Oswald by Dallas 	"LI L',2f 
Police Officers 
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Forfeiture of property seized occurs at the time of the illegal 
uee bringing about its forfeiture. The forfeiture of these tvo fire-
arms, therefore, occurred at the time they became involved in the 
record keeping violation of the Federal Firearms Act. mtollifte-
acquired his interest in these firearma, if he could have acquired 
any such interest,. after the seizure of the weapons, and at a time 
when they Imre still in the possession of the Federal Government. 
The bill of sale and contract betucen Marine U. Oswald andaleallft 

shows, in substance, that DIr.algtwas buying property subject 
giffietverce claim. The bill of sale dikes provision for the inability 
of the buyer to obtain pooseseion of the property covered by the 
contract. We have authority for the position that a person attempting 
to purchase property after it has been Deiced by the Federal Govern-
cent does not acquire any right, title, or interact to such property 
if the property did in fact become forfeited prior to such purchase 
by the prospective claimant. We new have a case pending in the El 
Paso Division of the Western District of Teas in which property 
was sold to a claimant after seicura by the Covernweet and the 
prospective claimant was denied leave to intervene in the CorfW.ture 
action. We will consider this matter further with Mr. WNW and 
will furateb him a brief oa this subject, if desired. If you have 
any questions ececemnina this matter, please let us knee. 

Enclosures 

cc: Asst. Reg. Comm., MITT 
Sup. is chars', hum, Dallas 

t)re4> 
ti 



Ootobar 21, 11165 	 CC:SU:AT-1423 
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Clf 

Stat=2-1 Ai:cc:nay 
Furtheru Di:Lriot of Tealo 
P. O. Box 153 
Dallas, Taaaa 

AttaatioalVillir""1" aistant gaitod States Attornny 

In re: uti:ed Staten v. One 6.5 mu. 
JOuali:Laz-Carco.ao 
L4A 02756, ot et 
CW; Actiou  Jo. CA-37.1171  

Daartk.41111404;• 

In accordanca 1.1th telephaln coal:groat:Was 
Assistant aczicnal CounstlIMOMMINNIIIIIMMWaa are azalea:tag the 

..:roriginal and five copier. each o2 a propoaed pretrial otter and a atapc- 
• ).atioa of faata is this case. 7he . pretrial order uaa prep.:veil for uoa 

in the early negotiations with Nr.1111111.Vsith the thouGht tkat uuLh 
:•.Ableument oculd be uodifiod before agreolaant betaaaa tha par Liao lc 

reach ad. This pretrial order was prapared with the thought that Ifr. 
jelpiewould waivo the jurisdictional =captious ohinh ha haa raised. 

▪ The pretrial stipulation alao does not cover certain facts ralatiag 
to jurisdiction %Itch right be waved by Mr • 	 rather tLce having 
him press his caneptioau. The particular fact -u 	have not tavarad 
in the ocipulation is tha adoption of the o.ftrliar waillura.for purpooes 
of satahliahing a seizure for forfeituru purposas. -TUG anawer 01 lit. 

eams to adait the saizum for forfeiture purpoodso slaw ha 
• a• it the notice publiabed in accordance 

	

	.Sectloa 7325(2) and 
admits having filed the claia in behalf o  . Da appaara, 
however, to deny that the guns are in the custody of the Suparviaor is 
Charge, as alleged is the Libel of Illeiguatiou, and unless ha uaives'hia 
objection, he maintains that the tat, tica of the guile in du) 
storeroom does not conatituts conatitctivu custody an thq, part of tha 
• united States Marshal. II Mr 	doaa agree that tLara are ao 

jurisdictional queatiooa, that. ..:ac a atty.:late-it in tha orier aad in the 
stipulation :Auld be aufficiant to Support a forieitura .I cha ra.:peaants. 

The facts shown in the atipulatioa ars in the ?catrial order, ex.aapt 
they are stated wore specifically iu the atipulatioa than ia the :paaral  
language used in tha pretrial order. The source of the facto ie the 
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stipulation era the report of the Prooldentle Commission on the 
Assassination of President joha P. Zennedy, the answer filed by 
411NOWNIMa this cape, the Thedaral firearms Act as contained in 
Section 901, et seq. of Title 15, the regulations which ara Part 177 
of Title 26, Coda of Pedoral Ragulationa, and two reports of investi-
gation concerning the records of ths transactions kept by the two 
firearm° doalars sellins the firearms to Lae Harvey Canal& We are 
showing boleti the place is tba various reports where the information 
contnitad in the fact stipulation may be found. 

Stipulation 
Number 

Warren aspart 
7,3 $  41.rwar Warr 

1 79 
2 79 
3 31 
4 118 P. 6, III 
5 P3. 6, 111 
6 119 
7 119, 121 
3 122, 123 
9 179 Pg. 3, C-3 
10 174 
11 274 
12 121, 181 
13 181 
14 569 Pg. 6, lZl 
15 570 
16 Copy of licanso 
17 Lau and Regulation° 
1.8 'deport - Chicago 
19 Deport 	Lon Angelea 
20 Las & EleguletiOne 

After you have had an opportunity to examine those documenta, 
will be glad to meet with you and NAIIIIIII is an effort to dram up 
a pcatrial order fox use in this case. 

Very truly yours, 

g anal Co:lanai 

, J1101hts 1 -- 	1.• 



of Justice, and H Acting 

Criminal Division, Department 

(For possible consideration) 

CC:AT-CEA 

Honorable 11001111104otar: 4410111110  
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Attention: Mr. Chief, 
Section. 

In re: 
	

Firearms of Lee Harvey Oswald  

Dear M 

This refers to the telephone conversations of 

Chief, Litigation Branch, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax 

Legal Division, Office of Chief Counsel, Internal 
a,LJ. 	.c-L- 

Ravenna Service,
A
concerning the problem of disposi- 

tion of the firearms used by Lee Harvey Oswald on the 

date of assassination of President Kennedy. 

The firearms in question were obtained from 

dealers under a fictitious name. The name was en-

tered on firearms'records prescribed by 26 CFR 177.51 

under authority of section 3(d) of the Federal Firearms 
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Act (15 U.S.C. 903(d)), requiring,,among other 

things, the name and address, of the person to whoM 

sold. The entry of the fictitious name and address 

violated such requirement of law and regulations. 

Consequently, the firearms are subject to forfeiture 

under section 5(b) of the Act (15 U.S.C. 905(b)). 

As the agency Charged with the edministration 

and enforcement of the Federal Firearms Act, the 

internal Revenue Service is prepared to take ap-

propriate forfeiture action under tha provisions of 

the Act with respect to these firearms. In- order 

for such action to be taken, it will, of course, 

be necessery for the Internal Revenue Service to 

obtain possession of the firearms. 

In the event of perfection of forfeiture, the 

firearms. could be retained pursuant to provisions 

contained in 40 U.S.C. 304f, et sec. 	The firearms, 

therefore, could be retained by such Vederal agency 

as may be deewed.appropriate under tha circumstances. 

OG 430138 
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This matter is presented for your considera-

tion and any propOsal you may wish to make. 

.Very truly yours, 

0000,111/111/6  Directo , 	o an 0L..- cc Tax Division 

• 

eceoo9 



U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT 
INTERNAL REVENUE: SERVICE 

WASHINGTON 25, D.C. 
OFF icc or 

CHIEF couNsEL 

CC:AT-JFK 

1. 
1 0 l'.:±0;) 

Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Attention: 	 Chief 
General Crimes Section 

In re: United States v. One 6.5 mm. 
Mannlicher-Carceno Military 
Rifle, Model 91-38, Serial No. 
C2766, with appurtenances, and 
One .38 Special S&N Victory 
Mode]. Revolver, Serial No 
V510210, with anourtenances  

Dear 14111.11ww,  

Attached is a memorandum of points and authori.. 
respect to the four 'exceptions" raised by 

laimant in this.action, in. the docu.. 
enL.1 ec "Exceptions and Answer of Claimant." 

. We understand that the claimant may withdraw at 
least the" threeexceptions which attaclz the jurisdic,* 
tion of the court. it is possible that he may also 
withdraw his fourth cNception which is in the nature 
of a gane=a1 dezturxer., In any event, laowever, it 
seems certain that the case will ultitely resolve 
itself into a legal argent on the po7_nts set forth 
in the attached memorandum under the dLscussion of 
clnimanti s fourth exception. 



ccor 
Alcohol and TObacco Tax 

Legal. Division. 

- 2 

Since it is possible that the claim= may . 
agree to a complete stipulation of facts, we have 
not attempted to comment on his "Answer to Libel." 

The claimant's pleadings do not.disclose the 
nature of the legal arguments he will use to con-
test the forfeiture, and we have not attempted to 
anticipate and rebut possible defense contentions 
except in a general way. ;hen the claimant' s con.• 
tentions are made known, we will be available to 
assist in answering them. 

Very truly yours, 

Attachment 

col; 11 
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Ivcn if it were to be conceded that the action of the 

A:tornay Cenoral ;.was wron3lul in some respects, this would not 

divest the Dallas court of jurisdiction over the res. Rush v.' 

Un5.t-d  pave S55. For a discussion of juris-

diction of tho court notwithstanans al1o3otion3 of 4rrocu... 

lar4"-s in tho seizure and detention of the property, see United 

Stet 	v. 673 	74 2. Si p. 622, 630 (D.C. :Ainn. 1947). 

^,, For the reasons 	forth a. it i5 submitted that the 

Libel should not ha dismissed. 

IV. 177C771T7r.71 VAT olt,*77! rA,f,unTe 4. 	 4.La 

A 

The Claimant contends that tha facts everred in the Libel 

i=ufficicat to constitute a cause of action and prays 

that ez.,e Libel be 	 and that the. weapons be ordered de-,  
• 

 li 	hifhih. 

Seatica 050), Title 15 U.S.C., provIc:as "Any firearm or 

ammunition is 	in any violation of the provisions of this 

or any rules or rof;ulatiens premul3ated.  there-11=2er shell.  

subject to seizure and -o.,.e.4tu-e, and all provisions of Title 

-• 	 16e.-o the scituro, forfoiturc, an :7, disposition of fire.. 

arms as dofined in 	 2733 fno71 soct.'.7)11 5243] of Titlo 25 
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shall, co far as appliccblo, ertend to t;C:i.ZUTCS cad 

taourred undar tha provisions of this chapter. [Chapter 13, 

sections 901-9091." Thus ta order to state a cause of action 

40" 	 44" 
rest of the reaps 	 the Libel must. „ 

elleze facts which show (1) a violation of the Federal Firearms 

Act (15 U.S.C. 901-909) oi regulations thereunder, and, (2) that 

tho respondent firearm or 	litre involved in the violation. 

It is submitted that the Libel in this case properly. alleges facts 

on which the. court could find .both that the Act had been violated 

and that tho =espondent firearms uere involved in suchlviolations..:  

ViolatIon of the Act  

Section 903(d) provides "Licensed dealers shall maintain 

such permanent records o: importation. Shipment, end other dis-

posal of 2i-rearm3 and c.7.munition .ee  the Secretary of the Treasury 

.shall prescribe.SI (june 33, 193S, ch. 350, 5 3, 52 :tat. 1251.) 

Section  907 provides "The S,----e-y of the Tzeesury may prescribe 

such rules and rer;nlations as he deems neec.7;sary to cezry out 

the 127.0Vi3i0:1S of this chapter." ("Juno 30, 1933, ch. 850, 5 7, 

59 5tet, 1252.) 

020 
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pursuant to the above authority, the Secretary haspromul-

gated reaulo,..lons requirins that the records of every licensed 

dealer should "show and include: * * (c) the disposition made 

of cach firearm inc1uan3 the name and address of tho person to 

rhosal sold and the date of disposition." 26 C :art 177, section 

177.51. This :Aviation is clearly reasonable and necessary to 

effect-:te the purposes of tha Act vhich are to regulate the 

c=nufacture of and the shipment in inter:x=3 cor.merce of all 

ia==== (S. aept. no. 82, 75th Cong., 1st Sess.). Le:As V.  

Units-,J Sntntl, 170 7.2d 43 (9th Cir. 1943). 

Section 905(a) provides in part "Any person violating any 

of the provisions of this chapter or any rifies and regulations 

premulzated thereunder, ..* * shall, upon cenviation thereof, be 

fined not more than $2,000 or imprisoned per not CDZO than five 

years, or both." It is will established that Congress can Pro" 

vide that the violatica of an adzlinistrative re motion ia a . 

 	often se 
	 J. VI-Ind  St::Itr:r. j  249 U.S. 397 (l919); 

Stn  ,̂ 7 v.  C-,f*n,!..73,  220 U.S. 505 (1911). 

Scotia= 2 of Title 18 U.S.C. providea "(a) Whoever commits 

of-,:anse arzainst the United States or aids, eaet32 cotnselo, 

commands, induces er procures it; CO=ission, is punishable as a 

(1,5CO21 
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principal. "(b) Vheaver willfully causes an act to be done 

which if directly performed by him or another would be an of-

fense aaainst the United States, is punishable ZID as principal." 

The puzpose of this section i5 to remove the recce city for em. 

ployins the lansuase of aidins, abettinz, procuring, etc, in 

the definition of every federal crim2 and it has been held that 

s ubsection (b) is not restricted to the subject of parties 

responaible for C=3.1=252  but enters into the very definition, of 

the crime itself. Pz-rerlia v. Unit3d J'„". es, 202 V.2d 830 (5th 

Cir. 1953) aff'd 247 U.S. 1 (1953). 

The dealers uho sold the respondent firearms were both li- 

censed dealera under tha Federal Firearms 	and, as such, were 

required to keep the records prescribed by vaction 177.51, suDra. 

r The requiement of this resulation that the daal= keep a 

record showing the namc of the person to uhem a firearm as sold 

obviously teens the true name of the purcheer. See Mcn,A.ov v. 

	  171 17.2d 	 • 73 (Dth Cir. l';43), cert. den. 336 U.S. 

where. the court stated at p. 32! " :CT * it cannot be said 

that the law (es here) may require certain :--)ortant and perti-

nent information to be entered on a prescried form for the use 

rur''"22 ‘4,-Jud 
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of a public official in aid of law enforcement, but must tolerate 

such information When it is false." 

Cir.:imam= has admitted for the purpose of this E=ception 

that Lee Harvey Oswald was the purchaser of these weapons and 

that the records of the dealer showed as the purchaser of these 

weapons the name of a person othcr than Lee Harvey Oswald. Thus, 

it is appareLt that the records oz the dealers were false in that 

the true name of the purchaser was not shown. Claimant also 

admits for the purpose of this E:I.oeption the: the falsity of 

the records was caused by the use of a fictit:lous name by Lee 

Narvey Oswald in purchasin3 tho weapons from t' la dealer. 

It is well established in Federal law that one who pro.. 

cures, or causes another to commit an offense, is guilty as a 

prince a1 Un-7.ted Stntc,g v.  Giles, 300 U.S. 41 (1937); United 

Staten v. C-,n,:1!n 	25 U.S. 460 (1527); Unitl States v. rvssevi  

201 F.2d 243 (7th 0.1=. 1952), ceztoica. 370 U.S. 923; United 

St.,ten v. Trc.t-,  992 17.2d 374 (7th Cir. 193-1), cert. don.  363. 

U.S. 90; Ton.-7os v, 	Sta;:ns, 240 2.2.1 1 (5th Cir. 1957), 

cert. dem. 353 U.S. 949; 2.4=n,iit'n vp  nitter  :Y,:ntfl?, 233  F.2d 

535 (4th Cr.1 	1956);,Frne v. Un-ttnd stet.-.-_, 223 F.2d 261 (6th 

Cir. 1955); 	v. V-Ated Stntns, 173 ?.2d 131 (3th Cir. 1949); 

u 
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v. United States, 170 F.2d 43 (9th Circe 1943); and Pereria 

v. UnItad State5;, runt.a. A co=prehensive discussion of this 

doctrine is set forth in United Staten v. InciE!o, supra, at page 

71;",  

The defendant need not be present at the time of the of-,  

fense charged. leplicit also in the provisions of section 2 of 

Title 13 U.S.C. is the further fact 'that the defendant need not 

be the actual perpetrator of the offense. II,Tde v. United S
tates, 

225 U. . 347, 352 (1912); 121=Lzt_LEYL91.Lata2, 297 r.2d 621, 

626 (3th Cir. 1961). 

The person 	az-ant through whom the defendant acts can be 

innocent or also culpable of an offense,himuelf. Conviction of 

the principal actor ia not a prorcqulaito t.„..1 conviction of aa 

aider end abettor or of eho person who ceuced the unlawful act. 

rcradin v. Unl.trd S,:ates 	tn-don v.  Unit.:,..d S
tnt.22., sunra. 

The defendant need riot be within the. cla.la  of parsons 

azainst whom the atatute violated iG dirocc.ad. It is sufficient 

cauacs another person who iS within the ambit of the statute 

to violate it. 7or C=.-'pie , in Unitr:d Srtat!..7 v. Ciles, 1.;2121a, 

the defendant was charged with makinz and c:using to be made 

Q 24 
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411...4.0y entries in the ledser of the bank in which ha was em-

played ts a tellar. Ile had withheld tad secreted certain de~ 

posit slips so that?  tpon reaching the bookkeeper, the entry, 

Of thoremeinin-,  d,,10-4(-  slips caused an understatement in the 

liability of the bank to the depositors of the secreted slips. 

Eswever, at no U.= had the defendant himself made any false 

entries. Tu.^ charge vas laid under'12 U.S.C.A. 5 592 uhich 

criminal the ;In.kir.I. or: "nay ,  Ito ent:::y in any books  rodn 

port, or st,tem,tt" but does tot make criminal the act 

se----2 13 the dez:osit 	 no. Vaver'..hel-ss the , 

affirmed defendant's conviction indicatinz; that: 

"It 300-M3 to us that defeadaat 	as fully 

responsible for any false entries whi.i.h acces-

cern:, result fren the presentation o these 

pieces of paper [deposit slips] which. he caused 

to be prepared as he would if he had liven  oral 

instructions in rei'arence to them c :aad written 

04. 

Court 

them himslf." =U.S. at page 49. 

c".- n v. 7.nc5x*, sinra, the docadant as not is 

u -C1,eZCZ.,..atatiVQ.  
r. any em?loyees" a3 that term was mad La a 

5 44, 
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entered on the prescription. Another count Charged her with 

kno:ingly and falsely 	a false writing in giving a false 

	 to e druggist at the ti of obtaining an exempt prepara- 

tion. The rccuiraments for the recording of her name and address 

v2ere contained in regulations (26 CFR sections 151.163 and 

151.135 (1%9 Ed.)). These rogulations imposed the duty of 

properly preparing the required roccird on tie practitioner 

(doctor) and. the drumict, respectively, bu: imposed no require-

:rent directly on the defendant. Nevertheless her conviction on 
• ---, 

• 
 

both counts I= affirmed. Tus, there is an exact parallel to 

the instant case: A regulation under the 'ITL-2deral Firearms Act 

• re,7;uired the dealers to maintain records .-f.z.wing the name and 

ad::rese of the purchaser of a firearm. Mn purchaser gave the 

denloro a false name, .thua causing the daal:,ro to maintain as 

„co  -d 	 r hc  fcloo 
infoM - • 	 •• , .  

v,ation (Lee Ilarvey 0.,wald) hes violated the'statute. 

f: c- 	of thr.  

There are no reported cases of ferfolz,:res for violations 

of tho recordeoping :cc:U.:cm:ata off. 	Federal Firearms 

4, 7 
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Act.' There ere, however, precedents under other statutes 

for the forfeiture.of property involved in or related to viola-

tions of record-kenpin requirements. 

In TIlechc-T's Distilled  	103 U.S. 679 (1300),(af-. 

firming United States v. 102 Packac!es, .ed. Case No. 130351 

(C.A.N.Y. 1373)), trio Court upheld the forfeiture of certain 

distilled spirits seized from an inr:ccent third party. The 

rectifier who sold tha spirits to the third party claimant had 

.previously made a false entry in a return (the return was re.. 

quired by roguletions) with respect to the seized spirits, 

	  ..•■•■••■•••••■••1 

2.1 There are no reported cases of forfeit =e for any viola-

tions of the Act. Rarely is the value ef seized firearms 

oufficiently high to require judiciel p7:oceedinzs for for-

feiture and few claimants have filed a claim and cost ton4 

V 	 v VV -o the DLL... t 

Court. Newaver, there. is now pendin3.in the District Court 

for t7:7. Uestern District of Tana:), :1 laco Division, a for..• 

faiture proceedin3 entitled EaLimijI1111,25s  Virenrms 

pt 	Civil Ne. 2705, which ia beeed ia port on alleged 

	 of the sez  record-keeing provisions of the 

Act which are in issue in C.Ii3 case. 

b Ca 0 

'r r n 
z-i,  
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The Ccurt,. at page 682, stated; "We are of the opinion that it 

• was in.regard to the whiskey now seized that the false entry was 

made, and the forfeiture attached to it." 

La Ore 1941nules. v. United Sntes 153 Y.2d 445 (10th Cir. 

,1946), the Court of kapaals earned with the trial court that the 

failure of a retail liquor dealer to. keep the records requited 

by law was auffici= basis for the fo7feiture of a vehicle used 

to transport liquors to the retail premises. The dealer had paid 

the.rcquired occupational tax and his only violation of federal 

• law was the failure to keep the required records.' 

1.■.••••••••■■•••••••••••■ 

here are several forfeiture cases whore the charza was 

the failure to pay tax as a dealer zliad the failure to keep 

records. Se Ur iod r;trttns 	.53 17.2d 196 (8th Cir. 

1946); 7ent v, Vtite.5 Stntns 157 P,2d 	(5th Cit. 1946). 

cert. den. 329 U,S. 735; Seib v. Vritnd Szn.tcs3  150 7.2d 

673 (Oth Cir. 1945); and Unit.7:d Stl.tog  v. 3,935 Cllsns of 

Sn!.rita 55 7. Sur p.. 2.4 (D.C. 	1944). Since 

none of these cases base the forfeiture squarely and solely 

en the record-keeping violation, they 	of doubtful pre- 

cedent value in-this case. 

4;1 
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Althoufn, as noted above, there are no reported cases of' 

forfeitures for violation of the record-I:coping requirements 

of the ::'oderal FircarMs Act, we believe that it is clear beyond 

argument that tho respondent weapons were "involved in" viola-

tions  of rezulations pronulgeted under the 4ct. The respondent 

weapons wore the very subject of the false entries thich Lee 

Earvay Oswald caused elle dealers to =he. If these weapons had 

not been sold, there would have been no fah-e eatry and no viola-

tion of the Act. If  aeJe weapons 'had been sold and the entry 

in the records shown the true name of the p--rchaser, there would 

have been no violation of the Act. Thus, i% would appear that 

no precedent is necessary to show that thc- ,espondent we 

were so cemIllotely "involved in" the viol=:-in that their for-

feitab414ty is established beyond doubt. 

This conclusion is reinforced, if rcin'.;rcomen',:  •is nacos-. 

n;,-4110A cary, by the holding in ThrIcc,-'s 	 sunza,  and 

1,_144) 71.2.c% V. Urj.'."..nti St7ztol, 


